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Bcc:
Subject: R12-03-014 (LTPP) Sierra Club CA Cross Examination Exhibits for SCE

TO: Carol A. Schmid-Frazee - Southern California Edison Company (SCE)

Cc: R. 12-03-014 Service List

Please find the attached document for cross examination of SCE on behalf of the 
Sierra Club California (SC). Pursuant to ALJ Gamson’s direction at the October 22 
Prehearing Conference (PHC), this document is being electronically served to SCE 
and the R. 12-03-014 service list today.
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